MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 14, 2020

The Gilpin Township Board of Supervisors held their regular monthly meeting on Monday, September 14, 2020, at 7:00 PM at Lingrow Farm to be able to practice social distancing. Roll call was as follows: Linda Alworth - absent; Jeremy Smail - present; Charles Stull - present; Kris Kulick - present; Susan Brown - present; Sharon Long - present; Tim Miller - present: Chris Fabec - present; Ted Long - present.

VISITORS WRITTEN REQUESTS:

Twisted Computing gave a presentation on placing fios in Gilpin Township. Charles Stull made a motion to table the subject. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Lorie Bazella of 401 Third Street Leechburg requested to the board that they move forward to change the zoning to B2 from a business district, Lisa & Mark from Phoenix Granite of 825 Evergreen Road, this would allow for multiple businesses to share the same lot.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer, presented the minutes from the previous meeting. Susan Brown made a motion to approve the minutes. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer, read the financial report. Kris Kulick made a motion to approve the report. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Secretary Treasurer, presented a bills to be paid list. Jeremy Smail made a motion to pay the bills. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Tim Miller, Solicitor, presented his solicitor report. Jeremy Smail made a motion to accept the report. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to authorize Tim Miller, Solicitor, to send letters to the adjacent property owners for McCoy Road to see their feelings on that road being vacated. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to remove the intox agreement with Kiski Township. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Kris Kulick made a motion to hire a new part time officer Dalton Vanwhy. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to have Ted Long install "Watch Children" signs on Stullville Road as requested by a resident. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to authorize Ted Long to reach out to PennDot to see about installing horse crossing signs along Lovers Leap Road. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to set Trunk or Treat for October 31st at the Gilpin Township VFD from 1-4 PM. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Jeremy Smail made a motion to approve the DUI Resolution. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to advertise a pension ordinance written by PMRS. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to approve the Lerta application for Charity Stivason. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to table the application for Crystal Klingensmith. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to approve the MMO for the pension. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Charles Stull made a motion to hold a budget workshop, general purpose meeting on September 23, 2020 at 7 PM. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Chris Fabec, Chief, read the police report at this time. Kris Kulick made a motion to approve the report. Charles Stull seconded. Motion carried.

Sharon Long, Zoning Officer, read the zoning report. Susan Brown made a motion to approve the report. Kris Kulick seconded. Motion carried.

Chris Fabec, Chief, reported on dog report for the month. Charles Stull made a motion to approve the dog report. Jeremy Smail seconded. Motion carried.

Ted Long, Road Foreman, read the road report for the month. Jeremy Smail made a motion to approve the report. Susan Brown seconded. Motion carried.

VISITORS:

None.

Kris Kulick made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Susan Brown seconded. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 8:04 PM.

Sharon Long Secretary Treasurer